
  

 
                     

 
          Memo 

 
To: Board of Directors 
From: Larrie Ann Davis 
Date: February 17, 2017 
Subject: 2017 ACWA/JPIA Executive Committee Election 
 
The District has received two requests to provide concurring nomination resolutions for the 
2017 ACWA/JPIA Executive Committee Election.  The District, as JPIA members may concur 
in the nomination of as many or as few candidates as we wish. 
 
The deadline for submitting of the nominating resolution(s) is Friday, March 24, 2017 at 4:30 
pm. 
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Larrie A Davis

From: Athena Monge [athena@sbvwcd.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 12:19 PM
To: Athena Monge
Subject: ACWA/JPIA Concurring Nomination 
Attachments: resolution_concurring_2017.doc; Resume updated 2017 SBVWCD.pdf

The Board of Directors of the San Bernardino Valley Water Conservation District has nominated its Vice-President, Melody A. 
McDonald, to continue in her position on the ACWA/JPIA Executive Committee. Enclosed is a certified copy of SBVWCD 
Resolution No. 542 nominating Mrs. McDonald for ACWA/JPIA Executive Committee.   
 
Melody currently serves on the ACWA/JPIA Executive Committee, Personnel Committee, Chairs the Liability Program 
Subcommittee, served on the Building & Property Ad Hoc Committee, and was past chair of the Property & Workers 
Compensation Program Subcommittees. Melody has an institutional knowledge of all of JPIA’s programs, their history, how 
coverage’s evolved for the JPIA membership and has helped the organization grow to 188 Million in assets. Melody participates 
in training at various JPIA members facilities; she has personally visited and presented rate stabilization fund refund checks back 
to JPIA members totaling over 25 Million, since the inception of the fund.  This year, JPIA has held nearly 400 training classes 
resulting in more than 7,700 employees receiving training. Melody believes the best claim is the one that never happened, and that 
there is a direct correlation between risk management, training, and minimizing losses.  She pursues all her duties with a strong 
sense of commitment and dedication.  Enclosed is her Statement of Qualifications. 
 
The District respectfully requests your organization consider adopting a concurring resolution of nomination in support of Mrs. 
McDonald.  Enclosed is a sample concurring resolution for your consideration in support of her nomination or it can be found at 
http://www.acwajpia.com/ElectionNews.aspx .  Since time is of the essence, and that this will require Board action, please include 
this on your agenda for your next Board meeting. Please send a certified copy to:  
 
      ACWA/JPIA 
      Attention: Sylvia Robinson 
      P.O. Box 619082 
      Roseville, CA 95661-9082  
  

and San Bernardino Valley Water Conservation District 
Attention: Athena Monge 
1630 W. Redlands Blvd. Ste “A” 
P.O. Box 1839 
Redlands, CA 92374    

This resolution must be received by ACWA/JPIA no later than 4:30 pm Friday March 24, 2017.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Daniel B. Cozad 
General Manager 
 
 

Athena L. Monge 
Administrative Services Specialist 
San Bernardino Valley  
Water Conservation District  
1630 W. Redlands Blvd., Ste. A  
Redlands, CA 92373 
Phone: (909) 793‐2503 Ext. 228 
Cell: (909) 486‐5382 
Fax: (909) 793‐0188 
EMAIL: Athena@sbvwcd.org  
 



                   
 
   

                   
 
                           
                  Melody.sbvwcd@gmail.com                     
                                
                
 

                        Melody  
             Henriques-McDonald 
 
               P.O. BOX 30197 
        SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92413 

 
                (909) 793-2503 District 
                (909) 499-5175   cell 
                (909) 383-1122   fax 
 
  Like @ https://www.facebook.com/Melody4Water 

 
              Candidate for:                
            
                      ACWA JPIA                               
       EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE        
                            (Incumbent)           
 
              

 
Melody & Board receiving, District of 
Distinction Award, the highest governance 
and best practices accreditation possible.                                                                                                                     
            
 Left, Kathleen Tiegs, Special Districts Board 
 Member & ACWA Vice-President presenting. 
 

 

ASSOCIATIONS 
Member, Board of Directors of the San Bernardino Valley Water 
Conservation District (Elected), Past President, & currently Vice-
President, 1991 originally appointed, and first woman on the board 
 
Member, Executive Committee ACWA/JPIA  
 
Chair, JPIA Liability Program Committee 
 
Director, ACWA/Joint Powers Insurance Authority 
 
Voting Member, Association of the San Bernardino County Special 
Districts 
 
Over the 25 + Years, Experience in the Water Industry includes: 
 
Past Member, (CWA) California Women for Agriculture 
 
Past Member, ACWA Water Management Committee 
 
Past Member, ACWA State Legislative Committee 
 
Chair & Vice-Chair, JPIA Property & Workers Compensation 
Programs  
 
Member, Board of Directors ACWA, Region 9 Chair 
 
Chair, Water Management Certification Subcommittee 
 
Chair, California Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region 
8 Years of service, Gubernatorial Appointment   

 
CURRENT EMPLOYMENT 
Southwest Lift & Equipment, Inc. (Heavy Duty Vehicle Lifts) 
Broker/Associate, Century 21 Lois Lauer Realty 
 

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS & LICENSES 
Redlands Association of Realtors 
California Real Estate Broker’s License 
Arizona Real Estate Broker’s License 
 
ORGANIZATIONS AND SOCIETIES 
Highland Chamber of Commerce 
San Bernardino Chamber of Commerce 
Immanuel Baptist Church Highland, CA  
BSF International 
 
EDUCATION 
San Gorgonio High School, 1976 
Western Real Estate School, 1989 
Graduate, Special Districts Board Management Institute, 
1997 






